Freedom of information request NCC-035453-18
Further to my earlier response to you | am now able to provide the information as follows:

Q3. How much has the local authority spent on highways infrastructure in each of the preceding 5
financial years; and what proportion of annual council spending did that figure comprise?
(Revenue & Capital including additional funding by the DfT for Winter Damage and Potholes)
2017/18 - £19.8m.

2016/17 - £18.5m.

2015/16 - £17.3m.

2014/15 - £19.3m.

2013/14 - £18.1m.

Q4. From the overall amount spend by the local authority on highways infrastructure in each of the
preceding 5 financial years, what proportion was annually spent specifically on bridge repairs and
maintenance?

Structures

2017/18 - £1.267m.

2016/17 - £1.267m.

2015/16 - £1.0m.

2014/15 - £1.0m.

2013/14 - £1.2m.

| trust this information will be of assistance to you.

If you wish to raise any concerns about the way your request was dealt with, then please write to the
Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or
e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference number above

With kind regards

Lorraine Hayes

Complaints Information & Mediation Officer
Complaints & Information Team

Chief Executives Department
Nottinghamshire County Council

West Bridgford

Nottingham

NG2 7QP

0115 97 72788



